Canby Kids Board Meeting

November 1, 2021

The meeting was called to order at 6:28 pm at Antonia Ballroom by President Shantel Harney.

In Attendance:Baseball: Jacob DeshazerPresident: Shantel HarneyFootball: Karen MatthewsSec/Treas: Vicki PoundsLacrosse: Carrie Peterson

Member at Large: Betty Mumm Soccer: Ryan Lawless

Softball: Geoff Toma

A quorum was established

Minutes from the July 12, 2021 Board Meeting were approved as presented.

Treasurer Report:

Balances as of November 1, 2021

Admin Checking 2,223.63
Fundraiser Checking 691.39
Total: 2,915.02

- CSD is billing individual sports for field usage
- Ryan wanted to revisit his idea about how the sports should support Canby Kids Admin. He will make his presentation at the next meeting.

Sports Reports:

Football: Karen reporting

- The season is wrapping up. One team got into the championship round.
- Numbers were down from 2 years ago.
- Flag foot ball (grades 1-5) got to travel to play games ranging from Portland to Salem.
- This will be Karen's last year as president.

Soccer: Ryan reporting:

- Getting coaches for teams were a real problem this year.
- Referees were in very short supply.
- The Littles were able to play with North Marion teams.
- Fields, now being maintained by CSD, were in bad shape compared to previous years.

Softball: Geoff reporting

- Softball had 10 tournament teams.
- Their 7 rec teams joined a West Linn Wilsonville league, breaking off from the CCSGA league.
- They were able to host some tournaments using Maple Street Park. They were not able to use the High School fields.
- Monday night at Maple Street Park was used by adult leagues.

Baseball: Jacob reporting

- Jacob is new to the board this year.
- Ryan Oliver was reelected as president.

Lacrosse: Carrie reporting

- They will be interviewing for the High School coach positions.
- Registrations for spring will start in December.
- Their numbers were down this year yet were able to field a team for each age group.
- They are looking into hosting clinics to draw players back into the program.
- Referee shortage for games were a problem this year.

Old Business:

CAPRD, Shantel reporting

• The board will be meeting this November 15 to see what can be done to shrink the parks district.

Canby Parks and Rec Board

• A survey about Canby Parks were emailed to interested parties. Most of the people attending our meeting had received it and filled it out.

New Business:

Fundraising

- Ty Kraft was able to hold a poker tournament for their softball team a couple of weeks ago
- There was discussion about Canby Kids hosting another poker tournament. Nothing was decided.
- A Corn Hole tournament was also discussed as a fundraiser. It could have youth and adult divisions and might be a family friendly way to raise money for Canby Kids.

Meeting adjourned 7:21 pm

Next meeting: January TBA at the Antonia Ballroom. AGM will be in February.

Respectfully submitted,

Vicki Pounds, Secretary

These minutes have not been approved